Haringey Council

Licensing Sub Committee A

TUESDAY, 7TH JUNE, 2011 at 19:00 HRS - .
MEMBERS: Councillors Peacock (Chair), Mallett and Scott

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast
via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chair will
confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The images and sound
recording may be used for training purposes within the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering the
meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings
for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late

items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be deal with at item 7 below).



4,

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

6. MIGHTY ROCK RESTAURANT, 363 HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N17
6QN (PAGES 3 - 68)
To consider the application for a new premises licence at Mighty Rock Restaurant,
363 High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 6QN.

7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of admitted under item 2 above.

David McNulty Natalie Cole

Head of Local Democracy Principal Committee Coordinator

and Member Services Level 5

Level 5 River Park House

River Park House 225 High Road

225 High Road Wood Green

Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 8489 2919
Email: natalie.cole@haringey.gov.uk

Friday 27" May 2011






This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\3\3\A100026336\$jrbke3ok.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\3\3\A100026336\$jrbke3ok.doc




Page 3 Agenda ltem 6

HARINGEY COUNCILE2

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 7" June 2011

Report title: Application for a new Premises Licence at MIGHTY ROCK RESTAURANT, 363
HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N17 6QN

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Bruce Grove |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Juliana Adetoun Orekan to allow Provision of
Regulated Entertainment, Provision of Late Night Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol at the
premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

_—

Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................. Z= 27 7 8 & = ..
&/\ Head ‘of Enforcement Services

~

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a new Premises licence.
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: MIGHTY ROCK RESTAURANT "

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



- Page 5

5. REPORT
Background
5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by Juliana Adetoun Orekan in

respect of Mighty Rock Restaurant, 363 High Road, Tottenham, London N17
6QN under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2  Details of the application being sought under a new Premises Licence
APP1

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performances of Dance

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0200
Christmas Eve until 5am

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0200
Christmas Eve until 5am

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0130

Christmas Eve until 0430am
Opening Hours

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0200
Christmas Eve until 5am

5.3 General

e Appropriate staff training will be provided.

o The premises will be managed and controlled by a responsible adult at all
times.

e No binge drinking promotions will take place.

e Any person who appears to be drunk / aggressive will not be permitted on the
premises. ‘

e Notices will be placed in prominent positions to ask patrons to leave the
premises quietly.

- e There will be a suitable evacuation plan in place, in case of emergency.
e Premise is smoke free and the required signs will be displayed at all times.

5.4 Crime and Disorder
e Internal and external CCTV will be installed at the premises.
e A full alarm system will be installed and maintained at the premises.
e No binge drinking promotions will take place.



5.6

5.7

6.1

6.2

Page 6

No glasses or bottles of alcohol shall be taken off the premises.

Any person who appears to be drunk / aggressive will not be permitted on the
premises.

Registration with crime prevention initiatives run by the police.

Public Safety

Staff will be fully aware of the Licensing laws and Health and Safety Policy.
Regular electrical and gas safety checks by a competent and professional
person.

Fire Safety equipment will be installed and will be maintained on the
premises.

The emergency exit will be kept free from obstructions at all times.

Staff will be fully trained in alcohol sales, fire safety and evacuation
procedures.

Any directives received from the authorities will be fully supported.

Public Nuisance

Reasonable steps will be taken to recognise the rights of the public.

All customers will be reminded of consideration to the public and noise levels
when entering and leaving the premises.

No entertainment will take place outside the premises.

Doors and windows shall be kept closed.

Notices to be placed in prominent positions to ask patrons to leave the
premises quietly.

No glasses or bottles of alcohol shall be taken off the premises.

Child Protection

Training of staff to ensure compliance with the law in relation to consumption
of alcohol by persons under 18 years of age, including prevention of adults
buying alcohol for children.

Customers who appear to be under age 18 will be asked for a photographic
proof of age before any sale of alcohol is made.

Any children under the age of 16 remain the responsibility of an
accompanying adult when using the premises.

A register of refusal of sales will be kept and maintained on the premises.

No adult entertainment is permitted at the premises.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Made representation against the application which is now withdrawn.
APP 2

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Environmental Health Officer

No representation made.



6.3

7.0

8.0

9.0

Fire Officer

Have made comments on the application which are now withdrawn. APP3

Interested Parties

Numerous letters of representation have been received against this
application. APP 4

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.
Licensing Officer Comments

The premises is within a no street drinking zone, and as such attention to be
paid to ensure that street drinking is not encouraged. It only becomes an
offence if there is nuisance or anti social behaviour.

Reference is made to the previous business that used to occupy this site, but
this application has no connection with the previous licence holder.

The applicant has submitted a response to the representations received and
this is appended at APP 5.



- Page 8

APPENDIX 1--APPLICATION



Page 9

Harinigey ©
Application for a premises licence to be granted )
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary. : ‘ '

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IN#e JULIANA ADETOUN OREKAN
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
MIGHTY ROCK RESTAURANT

363 HIGH ROAD

TOTTENHAM

Post town | LONDON _ | Post code /

Telephone number at premises (if any) 0208 801 0666

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £7500 < RS

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state 'whether you are applying for a premises licence as
~ Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * : X please compléte section\(i\% v
b) a person other than an individpai *

i. as a limited company please cohplete section (B)
i. asa partnérship ‘please complete section (B)
ii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) pleése complete"séction (B) -

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

Ooogodg

d) a charity please complete section (B)



Page 10

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) a health service body

o)) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

0od

]

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in'(a) or (b) please confirm:

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of

the premises for licensable activities; or
e | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Please tick yes

X

[
[

- . Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [X Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
OREKAN JULIANA ADETOUN

| am 18 years old or over

X]  Please tick yes

31 CANDIDA COURT
Current postal CLARENCE WAY
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | LONDON

Postcode NwW1 8PY

Daytime contact telephdne number | 07950794792

E-mail address

(optional) mightyrock@btconnect.com

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms []

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname \ First names

2




Page 11

| I'am 18 years old or over [l  Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned. :

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
[0l4]o[5[2]0[1]1]

When do you want the premises licence to start?




Page 12

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? HEEEEEER

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

The premises is situated on the ground & basement floors. The basement can only be used for
storage.

The premises was an ex-public house, which is now converted to a restaurant and take-away
for Nigerian and Caribbean foods.

The ground floor has been divided into four areas, which includes the restaurant, take-away,
kitchen, & the office areas.

The premises licence is for consumption of alcohol, beverages with customers meals inside the
restaurant area, on the ground floor of the premises.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of reguilated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 1
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) =
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
h) apythipg ofa si'mﬁlar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) [
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i)  making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
j) - dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) L]
K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
4




Page 13

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P



Page 14

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish ' Both O]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 15

Films
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors [

guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish. Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard fimings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 16

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur ‘Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 17

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

! Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

‘Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different tfimes to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




E

Page 18

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place -
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors L]

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon 11:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
The live music will be amplified during the days & time specified.

Tue | 11:00 | 02:00

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00 | The live music will occur during the days & time specified, including
the summer months.

Fri 11:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | 11:00 |02:00 |noteSd)

The live music will occur during the days & time specified; &
sun 11:00 | 02:00 throughout the year, including the Christmas Eve - until 05:00 hours.

10




F

Page 19

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
The recorded music will be amplified during the days & time

Tue |11:00 | 02:00 | Specified.

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00 The reporded music will occur during the days & time specified,
including the summer months.

Fri 11:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat | 11:00 |02:00 |noted)

The recorded music will occur during the days & time specified; &

Sun | 11:00 | 02:00 throughout the year, including the Christmas Eve - until 05:00 hours.

11




G

Page 20

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place ,

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6) ,

Day | Start | Finish Both g

Mon 11:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
The performance of dance will required the use of amplified during

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00 | The perfor'mancc_-) of dance will occur during the days & time
specified, including the summer months.

Fri 11:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat : : ,

11:00 ) 02:00 The performance of dance will occur during the days & time

specified; & throughout the year, including the Christmas Eve - until

sun 11:00 | 02:00 05:00 hours.

12




H

Page 21

| Anything of a similar
. description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | []

Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f} or {g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), {f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

13




Page 22

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors Ol
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

14




- Page 23

J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors L1

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors 1

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

15




K

Page 24

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Both [

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

16




L

- Page 25

Late night refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

X

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

-guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon | 23:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

The supply of hot food & drink, during the days & time specified.

Tue | 23:00 |02:00

Wed | 23:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 23:00 | 02:00 | The supply of hot food & drink, during the days & time specified,

i i including the summer months.

Fri 23:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 23:00 02:00 guidance note 5)

The supply of hot food & drink, during the days & time specified,
' t th i i i - until 05: .

Sun 23:00 | 02:00 throughou e year, & including Christmas Eve - until 05:00 hours

17




Page 26

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises <

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]
_ premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue 11:00 | 02:00 The supply of alcphol f_or coqsumption on the premises, during the
days & time specified, including the summer months.

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11:00 | 02:00
The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises, during the

days & time specified, including the Christmas Eve - until 05:00

Sat | 11:.00 | 02:00 | MOUs

Sun 11:00 | 02:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name
JULIANA ADETOUN OREKAN

Address

31 CANDIDA COURT
CLARENCE WAY
LONDON

Postcode | NW1 8PY

Personal Licence number (if known)
PERS-LIC\2280

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN

18




N

Page 27

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

NOT APPLICABLE

(0

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

The premises is expected to open during the days & times specified,
including during the summer months.

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11:00 | 02:00

Tue | 11:00 |02:00

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be .
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur 111:00 | 02:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

_ The premises is expected to open during the days & times specified,

Fri 11:00 | 02:00 | including during the Christmas Eve - until 05:00 hours.

Sat | 11:00 | 02:00

Sun | 11:00 | 02:00

19




Page 28

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four Iigensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

1. Appropriate staff training will be provided.

2. The premises will be managed & controlled by a responsible adult at all times.

3. No binge drink promotions will take place.

4. Any person who appears to be drunk / aggressive will not be permitted on the premises.
5. Notices will be placed in prominent positions to ask patrons to leave the premises quietly.
6. There will be a suitable evacuation plan in place, in case of emergency.

7. Premises is smoke free & the required signs will be displayed at all times.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. Internal & external CCTV will be installed at the premises.

2. A full alarm system will be installed & maintained at the premises.

3. No binge drink promotions will take place.

4. No glasses or bottles of alcohol shall be taken off the premises.

5. Any person who appears to be drunk / aggressive will not be permitted on the premises.

6. Registration with crime prevention initiatives run by the Police.

c) Public safety

1. Staff will be fully aware of the Licensing laws & Health & Safety Policy.

1 2. Regular electrical & gas safety checks by a competent & professional person.

3. Fire Safety equipment will be installed & will be maintained on the premises.
4. The emergency exit will be kept free from obstructions at all times.
5. Staff will be fully trained in alcohol sales, fire safety, & evacuation procedures.

6. Any directives received from the authorities will be fully supported.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. Reasonable steps will be taken to recognise the rights of the public.

2. All customers will be reminded of consideration to the public & noise levels when entering &
leaving the premises.

3. No entertainment will take place outside of the premises.

4. Doors & windows shall be kept closed.

20




Page 29

5. Notices to be placed in prominent positions to ask patrons to leave the premises quietly.

6. No glasses or bottles of alcohol shall be taken off the premises.

e) The protection of children from harm

1. Training of staff to ensure compliance with the law in relation to consumption of alcohol by
persons under 18 years of age, including prevention of adults buying alcohol for children.

2. Customers who appear to be under the age of 18 will be asked for a photographlc proof of
age before any sale of alcohol is made.

3. Any child under the age of 16 remain the responsibility of an accompanying adult when using
the premises.

4. A register of refusal of sales will be kept & maintained on the premises.

5. No adult entertainment is permitted at the premises.

Please tick yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises X

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable o

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises ]
supervisor, if applicable ,

® | understand that | must now advertise my application

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will X

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature Wm

Date 05.04.2011

Capacity DIRECTOR

21




Page 30

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

JULIANA OREKAN
31 CANDIDA COURT

| CLARENCE WAY

Post town \ LONDON ~ [ Post code | NW1 8PY

Telephone number (if any) | 02074851830

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
mightyrock@btconnect.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be ampilified or
unamplified. .

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

22




Page 31

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

23



tietres for 1:200

LOCATIOM PLAN

ToALm o4 «oge
ARt e 234

BASEMENT
SCALE 1200

iy

e - _____.____F___‘_,-a”

GROUND FLOOR PLAN
SCALE 1:20% .
ADDRESS ; TITLE . 3CALE DATE
1200 @ AL MAR 201

MeHTY Rock QEsTAuRAMT Floo A PLAN
363 HIGH ROAD
LONDON
N7 anN
N



Page 33

APPENDIX 2

COMMENTS OF METROPOLITAN
POLICE, NOW WITHDRAWN



Page 34

Your reference:
Our reference:  78/2011

Date: 7 April, 2011

Metropolitan Police Service
Ms D.BARRETT
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SERVICES

TECHNO PARK Licensing
ASHLEY ROAD Quicksilver Patrol Base
TOTTENHAM N.17 Western Road

Wood Green

N22 6UH

Tel: 0203 276 0150

Dear Ms. Barrett
Re:- Application for a Premises Licence:-
Mighty Rock Restaurant, 363 High Road N.17

With reference to the above application Police have considered the application and wish to
make the following representations.

1.This is under the Protection of Children from Harm objective.
I recommend that the following form of verification of a persons proof of age is:-

. A valid passport

. A photo driving licence issued in a European Union Country
. A proof of age standard card system

. A citizen card, supported by the home office.

| have noticed that the application for alcohol sales and premises opening times are the
same. | spoke to the applicant and he wishes to amend the alcohol sales time by reducing
the finish time by 30 minutes a day

Yours Sincerely

Geoffrey Parker
Licensing

Quicksilver Patrol Base
c.c. J.Orekan



Page 35

| METROPOLITAN.
. POLICE

Your
reference:

Our reference: 78/2011

Date: 3 May, 2011

Metropolitan Police Service
Ms D.BARRETT

Licensing
Techno Park Licensing
Ashley Road Quicksilver Patrol Base
Tottenham N.17 Western Road
Wood Green
N.22 6UH

Tel: 0203 — 276 - 0150

Dear Ms. Barrett
Re:- Application for a Premises Licence:-
Mighty Rock Restaurant, 363 High Road N.17
With reference to the above application and our letter of representation dated the 7th of
April 2011. | have received correspondence from the applicant amending the application
for the sale of alcohol. Alcohol sale will be reduced by 30 minutes a day.

They have also agreed to my representation with regard to Children & Young Persons.

| therefore wish to withdraw my representation.

Geoffrey Parker
Licensing
Haringey Police.

J.Orekan



Page 36

APPENDIX 3

COMMENTS OF FIRE OFFICER, NOW
WITHDRAWN



Page 37

Olson Kendra

Page 1 of 2

From: KEVIN.CLOSE@london-fire.gov.uk

Sent: 13 April 2011 11:24

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: RE: Mighty Rock Restaurant, 363 High Road N17 6QN

Kendra,

I actually issued these letters to our admin a week apart, the additional information has been received

and there is now no representation to be made.

Thanks

Kevin Close
Inspecting Officer
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Borough Team
Fire Safety Regulation:North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade
020 8555 1200. ext; 38256
Fax 020 8807 7196
E-mail:- firesafetyregulationNW@london-fire.gov.uk

From: Olson Kendra [mailto:Kendra.Olson@haringey.gov.uk]
Sent: 13 April 2011 11:02

To: CLOSE, KEVIN

Cc: Anderson Chanel; Barrett Daliah

Subject: Mighty Rock Restaurant, 363 High Road N17 6QN

Hi Kevin,

We have received two letters from you this morning in regards to the above premises. One of the letters says
that you have no representation to make and the other letter is requesting that additional information be
submitted to your office within the next five days. Could you please clarify which one of these we are meant to

be looking at?
Thanks,

Kendra Olson

Licensing Administrator

Haringey Council

Tel: 020 8489 5544

E-mail: kendra.olson@haringey.gov.uk

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and are
intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised
use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete
this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of
any virus or other defect which might affect any computer or system into which they are received
and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility
is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from
external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with

relevant legislation.

13/04/2011



Page 38

Fire Safety Regulation: North West Area 1
169 Union Street London SE1 OLL

T 020 8555 1200 x38795

F 020 8536 5930

Minicom 020 7960 3629
www_london-fire.gov.uk

London Fire and Emergency Planning

Ms Juliana Orekan ; yrar
Authority runs the London Fire Brigade

Mighty Rock Restaurant
31 Candida Court
Clarence Way

London

NW1 8PY

Date 12 April 2011
Our Ref FS/31/13687

Dear Madam
LICENSING ACT 2003
Premises: Mighty Rock Restaurant, 363 High Road, London. N17 6QN

With reference to the application dated 5 April 2011, as shown on your plan, the Fire Authority, does
not propose to make any representation to the Licensing Authority, provided that the premises are
constructed and managed in accordance with the information supplied with your application.

This letter is without prejudice to the powers of the licensing authority and to any requirements or
recommendations that may be made by enforcing authorities under other legislation. It is also without
prejudice to any requirements or recommendations that may be made by this Authority under the
Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 or the Petroleum (Consolidation) Act 1928.. All alterations
should comply with the appropriate provisions of the current Building Regulations.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named below. If you are
dissatisfied in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our
reference.

Yours faithfully,

for Assistant Commissioner (Fire Safety Regulation)
Fire and Community Safety Directorate
firesafetyregulationNW@london-fire.gov.uk

Reply to K.Close
Direct T 020 8555 1200 Ext. 53252 1
Direct F 020 8807 7196

cc.: Ms D Barrett,

Haringey Council Licensing Authority,
Techno Park,

Ashley Road,

London. N17 9LN

FS_CU8_05 (Rev 2, 04/02/2009) Page 1 of 1



Page 39

Fire Safety Regulation: North West Area 1
169 Union Street London SE1 OLL

T 020 8555 1200 x38795

F 020 8536 5930

Minicom 020 7960 3629
www.london-fire.gov.uk

London Fire and Emergency Planning
Authority runs the London Fire Brigade

Ms Juliana Orekan

Mighty Rock Restaurant
31 Candida Court
Clarence Way

London NW1 8PY

Date 12 April 2011
Our Ref FS/31/13687

Dear Madam
LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises: Mighty Rock Restaurant, 363 High Road, London. N!& 6QN

With reference to the application dated 5" April 2011, in respect of the above mentioned premises, | have
received insufficient information on which to determine the adequacy or otherwise of the fire safety
arrangements in the premises.

Please submit to this office, within the next 5 working days:

e  Aset of plans showing the following additional information:-
e Location and details of any fire alarm system, including what standard of fire alarm.
e Location of the emergency lighting.
e Location of and type of extinguishers to be used.

® A copy of your fire risk assessment.

I enclose a copy of our guidance note for applicants for premises licences to assist you.

If the information requested is not supplied within the specified time, the Fire Authority will make a
representation to the licensing committee that the Public Safety objective of the Licensing Act may
not have been properly addressed.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named below. If you are dissatisfied in any
way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

Yours faithfuily,

for Assistant Commissioner (Fire Safety Regulation)
firesafetyregulationNW®@london-fire.gov.uk

Reply to K.Close

Direct T 020 8555 1200 Ext. 53252

Direct F 020 8807 7196

Encl: FS_GN_71

c.C.. Ms D Barrett,
Haringey Council Licensing authority,
Techno Park,
Ashley Road,

London. N17 9LN.

FS_CO08_03 (Rev 1, 04/02/2009) Page 1 of 1



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41

APPENDIX 4

REPRESENTATIONS OF INTERESTED
PARTIES




Page 42

Miss Charlotte Allen
Flat 7 Old School Court
Drapers Road

London, N17 6LY
07973 507039

charlieallen81@gmail.com

Licensing Team

Unit 271

Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road
Tottenham

N17 9LN

Ref: Application for late music and dancing license at ‘Mighty Rock Restaurant’, 363 High Road,
N17 6QN

18 April 2011

Dear Sir/ Madam

I am writing to express my concern regarding the aforementioned license application, and to register that |
wish to object to this application.

In the locality, there is already one bar which has a late license — the bar ‘Olimp’. This bar is open until
very late at night and there are often people milling around outside the premises. When returning home it
is already an intimidating area to pass through especially when travelling alone.

The paving area around 363 High Road is very narrow, and does not afford a great deal of space to pass
other pedestrians. | feel that should premises be licensed there, there may also be people on the street
here in later hours. This would force you into close proximity to people who may be intoxicated and | feel
this may lead to disturbances and possibly even dangerous situations. When travelling as a single
woman, this is an issue which is of serious concern to me.

I would also like to object to this application under grounds that the locality is already highly littered and
feel that an establishment such as this would only further this nuisance. Not only is the litter problem
unsightly, it may also serve to attract pest infestations.

Please feel free to contact me should you wish to discuss my concerns further.

Yours sincerely

Miss Charlotte Allen



S ——————

Page 43

Olson Kendra ’
Clir Watson Richard ; &1 VER~ Pt Hovse, TS HIEH gy AMTLEHQ,

From:

Sent: 13 May 2011 08:07

To: Clir McNamara Stuart

Cc: Clir McNamara Stuart; Licensing; Clir Dogus Dilek; Clir Ejiofor Joseph; Clir Diakides
Isidoros; Clir Vanier Bernice; Clir Stanton Alan; Clir Reith Lorna; Clir Rice Reg

Subject: Re: Mighty Rock Restaurant Licensing Application (Letter of Objection)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Dear Daliah

I would like to raise my objections to the current application for a premises license
for ‘Mighty Rock Restaurant’ at 363 High Road, N17 6QN.

I do not have a problem with there being a restaurant on this site and indeed having =
business in here is much better than the premises continuing to be empty.

However there are a number of elements to the current application which I believe need
consideration and indeed change.

The hours of operation proposed within this application have the potential to cause
public nuisance due to both not closing until 2am and including the provision of
recorded and live music.

There is a newly developed block of flats adjacent to to premises and numerous other
flats around it. The premises are also situated on a busy corner on a main road. This
is not an appropriate location for a late night facility.

Bearing all of this in mind, I would like to request like Cllr McNamara has that the
Licensing Committee only consider granting permission with:

® Reduced hours of no later than 1llpm on Monday to Thursday e Reduced hours of no later
than 12.00am on Fridays and Saturdays e Reduced hours of no later than 10.30pm on
Sundays © Reduced hours of no later than 12.00am on Christmas Eve )

Aldo like Cllr McNamara I would also like to request that the Licensing Committee
consider imposing conditions that address the following issues:

°® Security, including provision of staff on the door late at night e Reasonable control
of smoking on the street, including provision for disposal of cigarette butts e
Prevention of drinking in the street e Noise control ¢ Control of hours for deliveries
night e Reasonable control of smoking on the street, including provision for disposal

of cigarette butts e Prevention of drinking in the street e Noise control e Control of
hours for deliveries

Best wishes
Richard

On 13 May 2011, at 03:19, "Cllr McNamara Stuart" <Stuart.McNamara@haringey.gov.uks>
wrote:

Dear Daliah,

Re: Mighty Rock Restaurant Licensing Application

vV V. V V

> Please find attached my letter of objection to the above application. Please use
this second version instead as I noticed a typo on the first one and have just amended
it and sent it to you again.

>

> Regards,

>



Page 44

Members Room

5 Floor

River Park House

225 High Road, N22 8HQ

12" May 2011
To: Licensing Team, London Borough of Haringey

| am writing as ward councillor for Bruce Grove with regard to the application for a
premises license for ‘Mighty Rock Restaurant’ at 363 High Road, N17 6QN.

I would like to firstly state that | have no specific objection to the principle of a restaurant
on this site, what with such a facility having the potential to enhance the composition of

retail outlets in this part of Tottenham High Road and it being a more positive use of the
space than has been the case with the derelict former Swan public house.

However, | object to the application in its present form on the following grounds, as
outlined within the legislation:

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Due to the proposed hours of operation within the application extending each day until
2am, as well as including the provision for recorded and live music, this is very likely to
cause the premises, were an application granted, to contravene guidelines on THE
PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE. The resultant noise will cause disturbance to
local residents, dozens of whom live in flats only a matter of yards away. This particular
location borders a densely populated residential area and is not an appropriate location
for a late night facility with live music being open for business until 2 am, seven days a
week, including Sundays.

The residential properties that | refer to in Bruce Grove ward include the flats above the
various retail premises between 363 High Road and Library Court, Library Court itself,
Nicholson Court, Old School Court, and the flats on Ambleside Close.

The same would apply to residential properties across the street in the neighbouring
wards of Tottenham Green and Tottenham Hale, what with this particular location being
in Bruce Grove ward yet bordering both of the other wards.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER

The issue of patrons leaving the premises so late at night, whilst the streets are quiet
and mostly deserted, will very likely increase the chances of the premises contravening
guidelines on THE PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER. This is particularly the
case as patrons, some of whom will inevitably have been drinking alcohol, either cause
disorder, or end up being at risk themselves of becoming a victim of crime as they make



Page 45

their way home along this section of the High Road which has so many residential units
above or adjacent to it.

The Bruce Grove Safer Neighbourhoods Team, when | asked them for their opinion on
the application, said that this was already a problem location, what with the narrow and
congested design of the pavement, as well as the existence of other late night facilities.
They also questioned why the applicant would want to apply for a licence until 2 am,
seven days a week. This stretch of the High Road is a street no-drinking zone. The
point was also raised, to which | would concur, that the request to stay open until 5am
on Christmas Eve is both highly unusual, as well as inappropriate on the same grounds
as listed above. This wouldn’t seem so unusual were it to be New Years Eve instead,
even though | would object to a 5am opening time on any day of the year, what with the
risks attached.

Bearing all of this in mind, | would like to request that the Licensing Committee only
consider granting permission with:

e Reduced hours of no later than 11pm on Monday to Thursday
e Reduced hours of no later than 12.00am on Fridays and Saturdays
e Reduced hours of no later than 10.30pm on Sundays

o Reduced hours of no later than 12.00am on Christmas Eve

I would also like to request that the Licensing Committee consider imposing conditions
that address the following issues:

Security, including provision of staff on the door late at night

e Reasonable control of smoking on the street, including provision for disposal of
cigarette butts

e Prevention of drinking in the street
e Noise control
e Control of hours for deliveries

Lastly, | would also like to notify you of my wish to attend the Licensing Committee that
this application will be heard at so as to address members and give my views in person.

Regards,

ClIr Stuart McNamara
Bruce Grove ward



Page 46
Page 1 of 2

Olson Kendra

From: Alan Stanton [alan.stanton@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 15 May 2011 14:45
To: Licensing
Subject: Re: 'Mighty Rock Restaurant' at 363 High Road, N17 6QN.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Dear Ms Barrett,

My thanks for the reminder. As you suggest, my address for the representation is:
Members' Room, Fifth Floor, River Park House, 225 High Road Wood Green N22 8HQ.

Regards,

Alan Stanton
Tottenham Hale ward councillor

My Photoblog
http://www flickr.com/photos/alanstanton/

----- Original Message -----

From: Licensing

To: Cllr Stanton Alan

Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2011 2:28 PM

Subject: RE: 'Mighty Rock Restaurant' at 363 High Road, N17 6QN.

Hello CllIr,
Please attach an address to make this a valid representation. You may use the RPH address.

Regards
Daliah

From: Alan Stanton [mailto:alan.stanton@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 13 May 2011 17:09

To: Licensing

Subject: 'Mighty Rock Restaurant' at 363 High Road, N17 6QN.

Please accept this email as my objection to the licensing application by the ‘Mighty Rock
Restaurant’ at 363 High Road, N17 6QN.

I am one of the ward councillors for Tottenham Hale ward which of course has its
boundary on the east side of the High Road opposite these premises.

Like other councillors who have written in, | have no objection to a restaurant on this site.
But | too am concerned about the hours of operation and the potential for public nuisance
caused by noise and possible disorder .

In recent years there has been intensive development of new residential homes within a
short distance of these premises. The Council, Housing Associations, and private
developers have made successful efforts to bring unused or underused properties back
into use, e,g with flats above shops. New residential developments have been built. It is
vital that these residents should as far as possible have quiet enjoyment of their homes -

16/05/2011



Page 2 of 2

particularly late in the evening and in the early hours. It is inappropriate for these premises
to have a license for live music seven days a week until the early hours.

Similarly, the potential for crime and disorder is likely to increase.

There have long been problems in this part of the High Road with the Police and Council
supporting no drinking zones.

| would ask the Licensing Committee to consider restricting the hours of this licence for
the reasons above. | suggest that 11 pm should be sufficient for Mondays to Thursdays
with midnight for Fridays and Saturdays. For Sunday evenings the limit should

be 10.30pm.

| would also suggest it is important to have reasonable but firm conditions regarding door
security - especially in the evenings and late at night.

It should be stipulated that the restaurant take reasonable steps to encourage their
patrons to respect the nearby residents - including keeping down noise, not taking drinks
outside to the street, disposal of cigarette ends etc.

Alan Stanton
Tottenham Hale ward councillor

T'his email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

TE/NK/INT 1



Page 48

Sent: 13 May 2011 00:00
To: Licensing
Subject: Objections re proposals for 363 High Road N17 6QN

To whom it may concern,

I have only recently been made aware of the proposals for the 'Mighty Rock
Resturant' at the former premises of The Swan public house at 363 High Road,
N17 6QN. While I have no issue with the resturant as an establishment I do
raise objection to the application for a late license on the grounds of
prevention of crime and disorder which may occur at a closing time of 02:00
given the previous history of the location. Additionally I object on the
grounds of public nuisance the granting of a license for entertainment, live
music and recorded. Prior to 23:00 this should not be an issue but any time
thereafter will, in my opinion, make this a target venue for already drunk
persons who have left establishments which currently close at that time.
Given that there is little in the way of enforcement from the police with
regard to daytime drinkers on the stretch of road next to the proposed site
I believe it will be highly unlikely that enforcement at night time will be
any better.

Yours Sincerely,

David Snow

6 Lauriston Apartments,
Ambleside Close,

London.
N17 6FF

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 49

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four “Licensing

Objectives” (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Q - 1
AN [/\ ’)’b CCAIN Ay O 6y] Yittow L
| Personal Details /

lease give as

Name of Licensee...................
Name of Premises (if applicable)..M{&l.\%ﬁ..@@d@ Q@Kﬁ

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)..........................

Postcode. /N - \’} AQW ‘

Reason/s for representation
Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is

about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered

(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing Objective
it relates to.




Page 50

See allveh e precotation

The Prevention of Crime and Disdrder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

O ————y

i
|
1

}I information | have

MI/

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
Technopark ‘

Ashley Road

Tottenham Hale

London

N17 9LN



Page 51

Tie prevention of crime and disorder

Alcchol co}lsumption in the late evenings may raise the frequency of vandalism, particularly in the form of
damages and defacement to public and private property. Such disruption will be severely detrimental to the
everyday operation of local businesses. Frequent general repairs and the difficulty of bringing vandals to justice
would unfairly threaten the existence of these businesses.

Publie safety

Anti-social behaviour resulting from alcohol will raise levels of harassment to the general public as well as
owners and customers of local businesses. Persons who are publicly drunk and disorderly will be difficult to
reason with and may result in unprovoked violence. Problems may be compounded by opportunistic behaviour
from those who are not drunk.

The prevention of public nuisance

Public intoxication may raise the frequency of assault crimes. Higher levels of aggression and violence during
late nights endangers the local residential community, especially the vulnerable travelling alone. The severity of
assaults may also rise over time with deadly weapons being used.

Furthermore, live music played throughout the late evening will generate noise pollution to the general public,
local businesses and residents/tenants of nearby property. Local residents/tenants will find it exceptionally
difficult to gain adequate rest during the nights when live music is being played.

The protection of children from harm

The safety of children living in the local residential area are threatened by stalkers influenced by alcohol and/or
opportunists. It is particularly jeopardised at night, when visibility significantly lower.



Page 52

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing

Objectives" (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

We W[szx e vemann NN Mol

n
please give as

|
|
|
|

LAY o A LA A S LT R

Reason/s for representation
Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is

about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered

(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing Objective
it relates to.




Page 53

Sea af(ZECA , %’«rég??eﬁ%%w’éfﬁ';n .

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please send clompleted form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
Technopark '

Ashley Road

Tottenham Hale

London

N17 9LN

|II information | have

!
!

BEs'2d



Page 54

The prevention of crime and disorder

Alcohol consumption in the late evenings may raise the frequency of vandalism, particularly in the form of
damages and defacement to public and private property. Such distuption will be severely detrimental to the

everyday operation of local businesses. Frequent general repairs and the difficulty of bringing vandals to justice
would unfairly threaten the existence of these businesses.

Public safety

Anti-social behaviour resulting from alcohol will raise levels of harassment to the general public as well as
owners and customers of local businesses. Persons who are publicly drunk and disorderly will be difficult 1o
reason with and may result in unprovoked violence. Problems may be compounded by opportunistic behaviour
from those who are not drunk.

The prevention of public nuisance

Public intoxication may raise the frequency of assault crimes. Higher levels of aggression and violence during
late nights endangers the local residential community, especially the vulnerable travelling alone. The severity of
assaults may also rise over time with deadly weapons being used. '

Furthermore, live music played throughout the late evening will generate noise pollution to the general public,
local businesses and residents/tenanis of nearby property. Local residents/tenants will find it exceptionally
difficult to gain adequate rest during the nights when live music is being played. :

The protection of children from harm

Fhe safety of children living in the local residential area are threatened by stalkers influenced by alcohol and/or
opportunists. It is particularly jeopardised at night, when visibility significantly lower.




e

Page 55

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives" (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

D with ds vempun oron Ymou

Personal Details

se give as

Name of Licensee...................
Name of Premises (if applicable). fw‘yll’\y Kacle eur W"%

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)..........................
........... 363 G0 . ROBD

Postcode.. V... \}QQ VA

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing Objective
it relates to.




Page 56

§&", wﬁi‘ clei, Ve é;?vesf:m'ﬁ‘v”ﬁ&;a

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

3
t)ll information | have

|
M// /

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
Technopark '

Ashley Road

Tottenham Hale

London

N17 9LN



Page 57

The prevention of crime and disorder

Alcohol consumption in the late evenings may raise the frequency of vandalism, particularly in the form of
damages and defacement to public and private property. Such disruption will be severely detrimental to the
everyday operation of local businesses. Frequent general repairs and the difficulty of bringing vandals to justice
would unfairly threaten the existence of these businesses.

Pablic safety

Anti-social behaviour resulting from alcohol will raise levels of harassment to the general public as well as
owners and customers of local businesses. Persons who are publicly drunk and disorderly will be difficult to
reason with and may result in unprovoked violence. Problems may be compounded by opportunistic behaviour
from those who are not drunk.

The prevention of public nuisance

Public intoxication may raise the frequency of assault crimes. Higher levels of aggression and violence during
late nights endangers the local residential community, especially the vulnerable travelling alone. The severity of
assaults may also rise over time with deadly weapons being used.

Furthermore, live music played throughout the late evening will generate noise pollution to the general public,
local businesses and residents/tenants of nearby property. Local residents/tenants will find it exceptionally
difficult to gain adequate rest during the nights when live music is being played.

The protection of children from harm

The safety of children living in the local residential area are threatened by stalkers influenced by alcohol and/or
opportunists. It is particularly jeopardised at night, when visibility significantly lower,

o



Page 58

APPENDIX 5

APPLICANT’S RESPONSE TO
REPRESENTATIONS



Page 59

Olson Kendra

From: JULIANA OREKAN [mightyrock@btconnect.com}

Sent: 02 May 2011 09:46

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: RE: Residential representations received

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Attachments: Response to Miss Charlotte Allen's Objection Letter.docx; Response to the 3

Anonymous' Objections Letters.docx

Response to Miss Response to the 3
Charlotte All... Anonymous' O...
Dear Ms. Olson,

Attached for your attention are my response letters to the objections made by Miss
Charlotte Allen and the three anonymous residents.

Thank you.
Yours sincerely,

Mrs. Juliana Orekan.

From: Olson Kendra [mailto:Kendra.Olson@haringey.gov.uk]
Sent: Tue 19/04/2011 15:40

To: JULIANA OREKAN

Subject: Residential representations received

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR MIGHTY ROCK RESTAURANT, 363 HIGH ROAD,
TOTTENHAM N17 60N REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED

Please find attached objections to the aforementioned application received yesterday.

You will be advised of the date of the hearing.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on the below details.

Yours sincerely,

Kendra Olson

Licensing Administrator



= [¢ | « I

MIGHTY ROCK RESTAURANT

AFRICAN -~ NIGERIAN & CARIBBEAN FOODS - EAT IN, TAKE AWAY & CATERING SERVICES
363 High Road Tottenham London N17 6QN
Tel: 0208 801 0666 Fax: 0208 801 2226 Email: mightyrock@btconnect.com

Licensing

Licensing Team
Enforcement

Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road

London N17 9LN

Date: 28.04.2011

Dear Sir / Madam,

RE: The Three Anonymous’ Objections to Mrs. Juliana Orekan’s
Premises Licence Application, at Mighty Rock Restaurant, 363
High Road, Tottenham, London N17 6QN.

This letter is in response to the three anonymous’ objections to my Premises Licence
Application.

The establishment is primarily a restaurant and takeaway. Alcohol consumption will
only take place inside the premises; and customers are allowed to eat and drink
alcohol only inside the restaurant. Alcohol purchased by customers cannot be taken
outside of the premises.

Also, it is against the law to sell alcohol to any person who appears to be drunk. | am
going to abide with this law, at all times.

Public safety and prevention of public nuisance will be paramount at all times in my
premises. Anti-social behaviour, including rowdy; noisy behaviour; night time noise;
threatening; general drunken behaviour; vandalism, litter; aggressive and violent
behaviour; drinking in the street etc will not be tolerated at all times in and outside of
the premises. Also, Internal and external CCTV will be installed and operated at the
premises, at all times.



S _M,Page 61

Reasonable steps will be taken to recognise the rights of the public, at all times. All
customers will be reminded of consideration to the welfare and well-being of the
general public / residents.

All music noise will be reduced, minimised and at moderate levels, and will no be
generating any noise pollution and / or disturb the sleep of the general public /
residents during the nights.

The premises will be managed and controlled by a responsible adult at all times.
This responsible adult will ensure that there is no loitering, disruption and no binge
drink taking place in and outside of the premises. Any person who appears to be
loitering outside of the premises or drunk / aggressive will be advised to leave area
immediately.

It is my responsibility and that of my staff to protect children from harm at all times
within the premises; and this will be fully exercised. The staff and | will prevent adults
buying alcohol for children. A register of refusal of sales will be kept and maintained
on the premises. Any child under the age of 16 remains the responsibility of an
accompanying adult when using the premises. | will also abide with the
recommendation made in regards to the forms of verification of a person’s proof of
age, which includes:

e a valid passport; a photo driving licence issued in a European Union Country;

e a proof of age standard card system; and a citizen card, supported by the
Home Office.

| will work in accordance with the Regulations with crime prevention initiatives run by
the police. | am also willing to work with the Local Council, Police and other services
to stop anti-social behaviour in the premises area.

| will also ensure that the premises is managed in accordance with the information
supplied in my application; Licensing laws and Health & Safety Police.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

—Oretan

Mrs. Juliana Orekan.



Page 62

MIGHTY ROCK RESTAURANT

AFRICAN - NIGERIAN & CARIBBEAN FOODS - EAT IN, TAKE AWAY & CATERING SERVICES
363 High Road Tottenham London N17 6QN
Tel: 0208 801 0666 Fax: 0208 801 2226 Email: mightyrock@btconnect.com

Licensing

Licensing Team
Enforcement

Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road

London N17 9LN

Date: 28.04.2011.

Dear Sir / Madam,

RE: Miss. Charlotte Allen’s Objection to Mrs. Juliana Orekan’s Premises
Licence Application, at Mighty Rock Restaurant, 363 High Road,
Tottenham, London N17 6QN.

This letter is in response to Miss. Charlotte Allen’s objection to my Premises Licence
Application.

The establishment is primarily a restaurant and takeaway. An application for premises
licence has been made to allow the serving of alcoholic beverages to customers with their
meals within the restaurant only.

Live music will only be p\ayed occasionally to small private parties when required and this
will be strictly monitored and played at moderate level.

The music and dancing will only take place inside the premises. Alcohol consumption will
only take place inside the premises; and customers are allowed to eat and drink alcohol
only inside the restaurant. Alcohol purchased by customers cannot be taken outside of the
premises.

Also, it is against the law to sell alcohol to any person who appears to be drunk. | am going
to abide with this law, at all times.

Public safety and prevention of public nuisance will be paramount at all times in my
premises. Anti-social behaviour, including rowdy; noisy behaviour; night time noise;




5 S S 4 S S S i e o »-Page6»3, i i A

threatening; general drunken behaviour; vandalism, litter; aggressive and violent behaviour;
drinking in the street etc will not be tolerated at all times in and outside of the premises. Also,
Internal and external CCTV will be installed and operated at the premises, at all times.

Takeaway customers will be advised to dispose of their litter responsibly. Staff will check and
pick up relevant litter outside the premises regularly.

Reasonable steps will be taken to recognise the rights of the public, at all times. All
customers will be reminded of consideration to the welfare and well-being of the general
public / residents.

All music noise will be reduced, minimised and at moderate levels, and will not be generating
any noise pollution and / or disturb the sleep of the general public / residents during the
nights.

The premises will be managed and controlled by a responsible adult at all times. This
responsible adult will ensure that there is no loitering, disruption and no binge drink taking
place in and outside of the premises. Any person who appears to be drunk / aggressive and
/ or loitering in or outside of the premises area, including on the paving area will be advised
to leave the area immediately.

I 'will work in accordance with the Regulations with crime prevention initiatives run by the
police. I am also willing to work with the Local Council, Police and other services to stop anti-
social behaviour in the premises area.

I will also ensure that the premises is managed in accordance with the information supplied
in my application; Licensing laws and Health & Safety Police.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

0kt

Mrs. Juliana Orekan.



- Page 64

Olson Kendra

From: JULIANA OREKAN [mightyrock@btconnect.com]

Sent: 21 May 2011 16:45

To: Olson Kendra; Anderson Chanel; Barrett Daliah; Licensing

Subject: RE: Response Letter to all Representations & Objections against Mighty Rock Restaurant

- 363 High Road, Tottenham

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Blue

Attachments: Response to all rep objs.docx

Response to all rep

objs.docx ...
Dear Sir / Madam,

Attached for your attention is my response letter to all representations and
objections made against Mighty Rock Restaurant's Premises Licence Application - 363
High Road, Tottenham, London N17 6QN.

Can you please ensure that this attached letter is sent to the chairs before the
hearing date; and to those who have made representations and objections, as well.

I will also appreciate it if you can send me the date, time, and venue for the hearing
to my email address, phone number, and in writing.

Thank you for your co-operation.

Mrs. Juliana Orekan.
20.05.2011.

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




MIGHTY ROCK RESTAURANT

AFRICAN - NIGERIAN & CARIBBEAN FOODS - EAT IN, TAKE AWAY & CATERING SERVICES
363 High Road Tottenham London N17 6QN
Tel: 0208 801 0666 Fax: 0208 801 2226 Email: mightyrock@btconnect.com

FAO: CHAIRS AT THE HEARING

Licensing

Licensing Team
Enforcement

Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road

London N17 9LN

Date: 19.05.2011

Dear Sir / Madam,

RE: RESPONSE TO REPRESENTATIONS & OBJECTIONS MADE
AGAINST MIGHTY ROCK RESTAURANT'S PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION.

This letter is in response to all representations and objections made against Mighty
Rock Restaurant’'s Premises Licence Application.

Representations made by interested parties and ward councillors appear to be a
reaction to and based on the history of the site when it was managed as a public
house known as the Swan. We have no link to that business. Mighty Rock
Restaurant is a new and completely different business by new and different owner
and management.

Mighty Rock Restaurant is not a Public House. It is not a Dance Hall and it is not a
Bar or a ‘drinking hole’ It will not be run as a place where people can just come for a
drink.

'S



-Page 66

It is a family run restaurant and food takeaway. We require a licence in order to
enable customers to have alcoholic beverages with their meals inside the restaurant.

This is not an activity that will enhance or promote crime and disorder.

Mighty Rock Restaurant is primarily a restaurant and takeaway. Alcohol consumption
will only take place inside the premises; and alcohol purchased by customers cannot
be taken outside of the premises.

Another reason as to why these representations and objections have been unfair to
Mighty Rock Restaurant is that the current premises is not the same premises as the
Swan Pub.

Currently, the premises is now much smaller in size, since half of the Swan's
premises has been sold off and converted into shops and flats. Also, the upper floor
of Mighty Rock Restaurant does not belong to the restaurant.

Public safety and prevention of public nuisance will be paramount at all times at
Mighty Rock Restaurant. Anti-social behaviour will not be tolerated at all times in and
outside of the premises by customers. Also, Internal and external CCTV will be
installed and operated at the premises, at all times.

Reasonable steps will be taken to recognise the rights of the public, at all times; and
customers will be reminded of consideration to the welfare and well-being of the
general public / residents.

The premises will be managed and controlled by a responsible adult at all times.
This responsible adult will ensure that there is no loitering, disruption and no binge
drink taking place in and outside of the premises.

It is my responsibility and that of my staff to protect children from harm at all times
within the premises; and this will be fully exercised.

Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and respect
the neighbours. Staff will also be at hand to verbally remind customers for the
prevention of public nuisance.

The pavement area around the premises is not congested during the day and
definitely not during the quiet period of the night. At any rate we do not intend to
allow our customers to loiter outside on the pavement at any time.

Staff will call Taxis and Minicabs for the use of customers leaving the premises when
requested.

All music noise will be reduced, minimised and at moderate levels, and will not
generate enough noise to disturb the quiet enjoyment of the residents above the
premises not to mention residents several meters away or in neighbouring streets or
wards during the nights.



Page 67

MIGHTY ROCK RESTAURANT

AFRICAN - NIGERIAN & CARIBBEAN FOODS - EAT IN, TAKE AWAY & CATERING SERVICES
363 High Road Tottenham London N17 6QN
Tel: 0208 801 0666 Fax: 0208 801 2226 Email: mightyrock@btconnect.com

Recorded music will be played solely for the enjoyment of diners at a soft level
indoors. There will be no dance competitions.

There is no intention to play live music daily or weekly. Application for live music has
been made in order to allow for when and if customers having a private celebration
require it. This will be strictly assessed beforehand monitored and played at a low
level and strictly indoors. There will be no singing competitions.

We also require a licence to open late (longer hours) in order to give viability to the
business.

Several surrounding establishments including bars in the area are licensed and
already operate until 2.00 am.

There has never been any issue or concern in respect of Juliana Orekan’s Personal
Licence and as a Designated Premises Supervisor.

Restricting our opening hours to such as suggested by councillors Stuart McNamara,
Richard Watson and Alan Stanton will greatly reduce the viability of the business and
may very quickly lead to failure and closure.

As we are also located in their wards, for the sake of fairness Councillor McNamara
could have invited a response or invited us to meet with him and the Bruce Grove
Safer Neighbourhoods Team whose opinion he canvassed. This would have given
us the opportunity to answer questions and discuss our plans to put people’s mind to
rest.

Imposing conditions that require security staff at the door as requested by the
councillors again is highly unfair and gives no consideration to the business. Security
staff at the door of a restaurant sends out the wrong message to potential customers
— A trouble spot? A shady establishment? Fights? Crime?

The small size of the restaurant will also not financially support the additional
unjustifiable and unnecessary cost of door security staff.

These representations and objections are unfair, unjustified, biased, one-sided,
disproportionate, and beyond what is proper.



The Police have made comments and suggestions on this application. We have
reached an agreement with the police and amended the application and they have
withdrawn their representations.

The Fire Officer has made comments on this application and has made no
representations upon response from us.

This demonstrates that we are willing to and will work and cooperate with relevant
authorities such as the Council and Police on crime prevention initiatives, health and
safety and preventing anti-social behaviour in the area.

We will also ensure that the premises is managed in accordance with the information
supplied in the application and Licensing laws.

We would like Mighty Rock Restaurant to be treated fairly just like any other
restaurants and businesses on the High Road.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

ek

Mrs. Juliana Orekan.



	Agenda
	5 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE
	6 MIGHTY ROCK RESTAURANT, 363 HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N17 6QN
	Mighty Rock part 2
	Mighty Rock part 3


